Mental Health & Addictions Council

Meeting Minutes Tuesday, October 25, 2022 4:30 - 6:30PM Zoom Meeting

Members Attending: Pam P., Teresa M., Gabi G-R., Sheri P., Adam L., Sherry C.

Members Unexcused: Cecily H., Sunny G., Catherine L. Members Excused: Donna-Marie D., Lucy C., Glenn B.

Staff: Mary Rumbaugh, Natalie Loehr Guests: Anna R., Cathy H., Brittany K.

Item	Discussion	Action/Follow up
Call to Order, Establish Quorum (7 members), Approval of Minutes – President	 Teresa brought the meeting to order at 4:50pm and unable established quorum. September minutes moved to the November meeting. Introduction were done of members and guests. 	
Opioid Settlement & BHRN Update - Apryl Herron & Mary R.	BHRN Update 7 dimensions of services, 17 entities, 2 organizations working to lift up the 24hr peer screening line. Required to have a low barrier screening tool to assist with referrals. 12 offer peer services. Working to have someone be a part time coordinator and keep the BHRN on track and keep the group functioning. Measure 110 may be repealed depending on elections. Mary feels there are a lot we should keep an eye on with elections coming up. Pam said that a gap analysis was done after the fact of measure 110 and that should have been done prior. Creating a central resource document for screeners and navigators.	
Brain Abouts - Pam	Gave a presentation about genetics and prevention and a guide for schools staff, parents and students. www.BrainAbouts.org	Book: The Neuro WhereAbouts Guide
Committee Reports - All	 Advocacy/Legislative Committee - Pam advised that the school-based health alliance is putting a legislative package together and created a coalition and are looking for participants. Aid & Assist legislative ask in the tri-county. Counties got housing 1x funding and policy action package for 23hr crisis stabilization centers across the state. Sheriffs office has a vacant building. Nominating Committee - Applicant interview. Unable to establish quorum to vote on recommendation. Sub-Committee (Older Adult) - None 	Natalie will email council for recommendation vote.

	 Suicide Prevention Coalition of Clackamas County Update - The draft strategic plan was reviewed at this month's coalition meeting - it still has some work to be done, but it's getting close. There are four areas that the strategic plan will focus on: Youth and young adults, means safety, health care, and community. Each focus area will have its own subcommittee to address strategic goals - these committees will meet monthly, and the coalition will now meet quarterly. Quarterly Coalition meetings will be 4:30 - 6pm January 17th, April 18th, July 18^{th.} Work Force Updates - Adjustments are being made for getting licensed in Oregon. Language regarding Washington hours being approved Oregon. Still funds for hiring bonuses, state is looking at dispersing them to community MH programs and toward licensing and supervision. Director Update - See Legislation Aid & Assist info. Mary gave update from her BCC experience and what questions the commissioners had regarding the proposal. 	Galli- GalliMur@clackamas.us Kathy Turner- KTurner@clackamas.us
Round Table	Pam-Part of A&D Prevention subcommittee, forwarding the gap analysis report.	
Public Comment	 Anna-Thanked for being able to attend and interest in housing and helping young adults struggling. Brittany- Resigned from the council but will attend when available. 	
Recap; Summarize action items; Agenda item suggestion - All	Meeting adjourned at 6:10pm • Proposed agenda: TBD – Apryl H.	Natalie will send menus to council for ordering food
Next Meeting Date and Location	Tuesday, November 22, 2022, from 4:30–6:30 pm via Virtual and Crisis Walk-In Clinic Please RSVP to Natalie Spilman at NLoehr@clackamas.us or (503) 742-5924.	